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CITY OF SAN ANTONIW 7 % ~  fi,, WQ. - 
CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE' 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Michael D. Bernard, City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Municipal Court Judge Appointments 

DATE: January 26,2006 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

This Ordinance accepts the resignation(s) of Municipal Court Judge(s) and appoints part-time and 
hll-time Municipal Court Judges, as recommended by the Quality of Life Committee, and provides 
for an effective date. Staff recommends approval of this Ordinance. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The Quality of Life Committee met on several occasions over the last few months and most recently 
on January 19, 2006 to review and consider applications for part-time and full-time judge positions 
and will meet again at 7:30 a.m. on January 26, 2006 to make its recommendation to the City Council. 
Each committee member has reviewed all applications received by the City Clerk, interviewed all 
current judges and numerous new applicants. All applications are available for your review and can 
be provided by the City Clerk at your request. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funding for authorized Municipal Court Judge positions within Municipal Courts is included within 
the FY 2006 Adopted General Fund Budget. 

COORDINATION 

This item was coordinated with the Office of the City Clerk. 

City Attorney 

Sheryl Sculley l' 
City Manager 


